

Harby Parish Council Meeting

Thursday 30th January 2020 at Harby Village Hall



Start: 19:30	Finish: 20:40	Reference:153/20
--------------	---------------	------------------

Councillors Present: C Dallamore, A Durber, T Medley, C Nolan (Chair), J Rose, A Waby
 County and District Councillor Dobson (Part)
Clerk: Caron Ballantyne
Members of the public present: 0 members of the public present

Item	Title and Decision	Action						
153/20/1	<p>Apologies for absence No apologies received as all Parish Councillors present Apologies received from District Councillor L Dales, noted. Apologies received from County and District Councillor M Dobson who anticipates being late, due to another meeting, noted.</p>							
153/20/2	<p>Declarations of interest (<i>in accordance with the Localism Act 2011</i>) Cllr Medley declared an interest in Agenda Item 153/19/6e</p>							
153/20/3	<p>10 minute parishioner time (<i>members of the public may ask questions or make statements. Items not on the agenda cannot be debated but may be added to the next meeting</i>) No items to be raised</p> <p>District and County Councillor Dobson Traffic Count data is not yet available, this should be available for the next meeting. The officers at NCC will provide an executive summary of the data.</p> <p>Emails have been written to BT, Ofcom and other organisations to try and get an improved mobile signal and landline – the responses have been appalling. This is continuing to be discussed with county officers.</p>							
153/20/4	<p>Approve Minutes of the last meeting: Ref 152/19 Ordinary Meeting held on 5th December 2019. The minutes of the meeting were agreed unanimously as a true record and signed by the Chair</p>							
153/20/5	<p>Planning</p> <p>a) Applications</p> <table border="1"> <tr> <td>None</td> <td></td> <td></td> </tr> </table> <p>b) Decisions</p> <table border="1"> <tr> <td>19/01978/OUT</td> <td>Paddock Adjacent Apple Drop Barn, Low Street</td> <td>Withdrawn</td> </tr> </table> <p>Noted. The existing menage is being reinstated in the Paddock adjacent to Apple Drop Barn</p>	None			19/01978/OUT	Paddock Adjacent Apple Drop Barn, Low Street	Withdrawn	
None								
19/01978/OUT	Paddock Adjacent Apple Drop Barn, Low Street	Withdrawn						
153/20/6	<p>Finance</p> <p>a) To approve bank reconciliation for December. This was approved signed by two Councillors. To be circulated b) Payments since last meeting, approved unanimously c) Receipts since last meeting, noted d) Payments for approval, approved unanimously</p>	Clerk						

Signed/Initials:

Chairman

Date:

Page 1 of 3

Item	Title and Decision	Action																											
	Councillor Medley left the meeting e) To review the rent for Station Road Field. Resolved unanimously to keep the rent at the current level for the next 3 years. Councillor Medley returned to the meeting																												
153/20/7	<p>Clerks and Councillors Reports</p> <table border="1" data-bbox="300 371 1370 1088"> <thead> <tr> <th data-bbox="300 371 384 450">Clerks Report Item</th> <th data-bbox="384 371 1182 450"></th> <th data-bbox="1182 371 1370 450">Agenda</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td data-bbox="300 450 384 602">➤</td> <td data-bbox="384 450 1182 602">Tree Survey Report – All items identified have been dealt with by Councillors except at the allotments which was looked at during the walkabout – Parish Council to maintain the allotment side</td> <td data-bbox="1182 450 1370 602">150/19/9</td> </tr> <tr> <td data-bbox="300 602 384 685">➤</td> <td data-bbox="384 602 1182 685">Consultation – National Audit Office, Audit Code of Practice Part Two, deadline extended, response sent</td> <td data-bbox="1182 602 1370 685">151/19/8c</td> </tr> <tr> <td data-bbox="300 685 384 837">➤</td> <td data-bbox="384 685 1182 837">Darbyshire Close proposals from NSDC – Amended plans have not yet been received from NSDC – will be brought to a future meeting when the plans are available</td> <td data-bbox="1182 685 1370 837">151/19/8c</td> </tr> <tr> <td data-bbox="300 837 384 920">➤</td> <td data-bbox="384 837 1182 920">Approved Bank reconciliation for October and November circulated to all councillors</td> <td data-bbox="1182 837 1370 920">152/19/5e</td> </tr> <tr> <td data-bbox="300 920 384 1003">➤</td> <td data-bbox="384 920 1182 1003">Celebration of 75th Anniversary of VE Day – brought forward to January Meeting</td> <td data-bbox="1182 920 1370 1003">152/19/6a</td> </tr> <tr> <td data-bbox="300 1003 384 1088">➤</td> <td data-bbox="384 1003 1182 1088">what3words – included in the Trio article published in February 2020</td> <td data-bbox="1182 1003 1370 1088">152/19/8a</td> </tr> </tbody> </table> <p>Village Walk about – Sunday 15 October 2017</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • New post for Village Sign (outside the village hall) – to be painted black <p>Village Walk about Sunday 17 November 2019 Millfield Close Items looked at and to be investigated by District Councillor Dales:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Cleaning of the ditch and fallen vegetation • Large tree at the junction of ditches • Hedge line on allotments – owner/tenant to maintain their respective side. i.e. Parish Council to maintain hedge on the allotment side. Quotes to be sought for this work and undertaken at the earliest convenience. <p>Reports to NSDC</p> <table border="1" data-bbox="341 1671 1370 1709"> <tr> <td data-bbox="341 1671 588 1709">None</td> <td data-bbox="588 1671 970 1709"></td> <td data-bbox="970 1671 1370 1709"></td> </tr> </table> <p>Reports to NCC</p> <table border="1" data-bbox="341 1778 1370 1816"> <tr> <td data-bbox="341 1778 600 1816">None</td> <td data-bbox="600 1778 892 1816"></td> <td data-bbox="892 1778 1370 1816"></td> </tr> </table> <p>Interim Audit Report No items requiring attention have been identified at this time</p>	Clerks Report Item		Agenda	➤	Tree Survey Report – All items identified have been dealt with by Councillors except at the allotments which was looked at during the walkabout – Parish Council to maintain the allotment side	150/19/9	➤	Consultation – National Audit Office, Audit Code of Practice Part Two, deadline extended, response sent	151/19/8c	➤	Darbyshire Close proposals from NSDC – Amended plans have not yet been received from NSDC – will be brought to a future meeting when the plans are available	151/19/8c	➤	Approved Bank reconciliation for October and November circulated to all councillors	152/19/5e	➤	Celebration of 75th Anniversary of VE Day – brought forward to January Meeting	152/19/6a	➤	what3words – included in the Trio article published in February 2020	152/19/8a	None			None			
Clerks Report Item		Agenda																											
➤	Tree Survey Report – All items identified have been dealt with by Councillors except at the allotments which was looked at during the walkabout – Parish Council to maintain the allotment side	150/19/9																											
➤	Consultation – National Audit Office, Audit Code of Practice Part Two, deadline extended, response sent	151/19/8c																											
➤	Darbyshire Close proposals from NSDC – Amended plans have not yet been received from NSDC – will be brought to a future meeting when the plans are available	151/19/8c																											
➤	Approved Bank reconciliation for October and November circulated to all councillors	152/19/5e																											
➤	Celebration of 75th Anniversary of VE Day – brought forward to January Meeting	152/19/6a																											
➤	what3words – included in the Trio article published in February 2020	152/19/8a																											
None																													
None																													

Item	Title and Decision	Action
	<p>All Councillors 152/19/8d - Nottinghamshire County Council - Have your say on your council services, Budget consultation – Individual responses sent 152/19/8f - Parish and Town Council Initiative Fund, ideas for projects to be sent to Clerk</p> <p>Councillor Dobson arrived</p>	
153/20/8	<p>Correspondence</p> <p>a) Celebration of 75th Anniversary of VE Day – May 2020 (Brought forward). The school are planning an event, but no details are currently available. Councillors Durber and Waby to continue to liaise with the school. To be brought forward to the next meeting</p> <p>b) Consultation: Strengthening police powers to tackle unauthorised encampments. Noted</p> <p>c) Lamp post poppies. Resolved unanimously that another 20 poppies are purchased. These can then be used by the school for VE day as well as Remembrance Day.</p> <p>d) NCC Local Improvement Scheme, there are no schemes currently requiring funding within the Parish</p> <p>e) Invitation to VE Day 75, no one available to attend due to other activities taking place</p>	<p>Clerk</p> <p>Clerk</p> <p>Clerk</p>